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JACOB S.POTOFSKY

GEMERAL PRESIDENT
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April 26, 1968

Mr. Andrew C. McLellan
Inter-American Representative
AFL-CIO

815 Sixteenth St., N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20006

Dear Brother McLellan:

President Potofsky has asked me to reply to your letter
of April 22, regarding an Amalgamated representative on
the trip to Brazil. We are presently in the midst of
negotiations with the clothing industry, involving about
125,000 of our members, and also in the preparations for
our 26th Biennial Convention, which is scheduled for May
27-June 1. The closeness of the Brazil trip to these
other events makes it impossible for us to participate.

Sincerelg yours,
%‘*‘c’" - [/

Howard D. Samuel
Vice President

With best wishes, I am

HDS:rcy



" April 22,1968

mr. Jacub S. Potefskyt Ptesident .

ﬁmalgamated Clothing . Workers of Ametica*

15 Union Square: , L ST
New York..New York - 10003 e T R

v, Dear. President Pototsky-,

On Februaty 26th Presiden; meany wrote you to invite your union Lo

 to.name a representative for a three-week visit to. Brazill

: ‘ Your nominee will be accompanied hy a represeutative of the =
1.L.6.H.U.. " The briefing sessions prior to departure of the two-member

" team are to be held in' Washington on June 5 and 6; 39 that the dele-
| qatien can depart for Brazil on June 7th. ST T

S As time is neeessary for the preparation of documents. passports."
etc.. we would appreciate receiving. the name of yeur pominee as early 3

as possinle.

'S!acerel& ﬁnd Iraterpaily; S

’ Andrew C MeLellan
Inter-Amsricaa Representative
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" ‘f Dear President Potofsky.

‘”Mr. Jacob S. Potofﬁky. President S DT e e e T e
o Amalgamated CIOthiug Workers of America R S VIR EA T
-~ .:15 Union Square ‘ _ R T e TR

gfmew‘York New York 10003 o f}””f» f‘5ﬂ Te e '

R On Fabruary 26 Ptesident Meany wrote you te invite your
34ﬂhion to. name a candidate for a thiree: weéks visit to: Brazil

> There aas*an error in the briefing aad departure dates.
, ,Departure-date should have read June 7th. with. briefings in
“ﬁashiugton ‘on -June ﬁth and 6th. -

© Sincerely and fraternally,

Jesse Friedmnu AR -
Associate Inter-ﬂmerican Representative -
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M. Earold ﬁaugman
- B_!t. Ron Smith ,




